



SAM LARSON
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Phone: 608-214-9588 • E-mail: sam@glasswhale.com • Web: glasswhale.com

ABOUT:

Hello. My name is Samuel Larson. I am a recent graduate from the MATC-Madison graphic design program. For the last 4 years I have specialized in the world of music design, creating t-shirt designs, posters, postcards, ads, magazine spreads, album artwork, footwear, and logos.

TECH SKILLS:

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, MS Office, Mac and PC operating systems, silk-screening.

EXPERIENCE:

TSURT: San Clemente, CA. 2008-Present

Merch Designer: Part-Time

Creating apparel designs, bracelets, sticker, and other promotional graphics for major label bands.

Select Clients:

Underoath, New Found Glory, The Almost, Bring Me The Horizon, Story Of The Year, Taste Of Chaos, Saosin, Shwayze.

MACBETH FOOTWEAR: Carlsbad, CA. 2008-Present

Graphic Designer : Full-Time

Projects include shoe artwork, web graphics, apparel design, and print and advertising.

Select Clients:

Zumiez, Journey's, Blink-182, Angels and Airwaves, Green Day, AFI, My Chemical Romance, Jack's Mannequin, Taking Back Sunday, Bloc Party Twin Atlantic, Circa Survive, Modlife, Loserkids.

GLASS WHALE STUDIOS: Madison, WI. 2008-Present

Founder, Owner, Graphic Designer

Select Clients:

Hot Topic, Third Degree Merch, Fueled By Ramen Records, Warner Bros Records, The Cab, Heroine Clothing, Circa Skateboards, Trefive, Rethink Clothing, Elo Cova, Social Threads.

HEROIC CLOTHING, SILK SCREEN & DESIGN: Brodhead, WI. 2005-2008

Founder, Co-owner, Silk-screen Printer, Graphic Designer

Select Clients:

The Fold, Nevertheless, The Color Morale, Castaway, Snapdragon Records, The Journey Music.

THE SIGNATURE - NEWSPAPER: Brodhead, WI. 2005-2006

Art Director, Illustrator

NON-PROFIT:

Worked on branding and advertising for the following organizations.

Skate 4 Cancer, CAM (College Age Ministries), Memorial Public Library, Brodhead High School, MBC Church.

EDUCATION:

Brodhead High School: 2003-2007

MATC-Madison (Associate Degree of Applied Arts in Graphic Design and Illustration) 2007-2009

SERVICES:

Branding/Logos, Web Design, Advertising, Clothing Design, CD Layouts, and Posters.